OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PWD DIV SHAHABAD
D

No:-93)
To,
Divisional Forest Officer District Baran,

Subject :- Diversion of 2.00 Ha. Of Forest land for construction of Ramgarh Kala Patta road to Karwala

Laxmipura
Proposal No. :- FP/RI/ROAD/6988/2014

Dear Sir,

With Due respect in reference of above mention subject. We Submitting the Reply for the EDS
Raised by forest Department for the Proposal as follows.

S.No. EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal

Reply of EDS

1 |Cross sectional map of the proposad road
alongwith details of area calculation (chainage
wise) may be submitted

Cross-sectional map of proposed road alongwith
details of area calculation (Chainage wise) is
enclosed and uploaded however cross section of
proposed road at every 100 m. chainage submitted
with calculation filling & cutting,

2 |Justification for proposed width in area
calculation may be provided

Proposed Road is to be constructed in 8 m. width
with 3.75 m. B.T. layer (carriage way) and 1.18 m.
sholder on other site i.e. 6.1 m. formation width.
This 8 m. width is minimum width and is
unavoidable

3 |Original Topo sheet of CA & Land Divirted
may be submitted

Original Toposheet of CA & Land Diverted is
submitted

Enclose :- As above
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